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Lucy Tsai

From: debby.dai [debby.dai@tw.ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 10:05 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Subject: Re: GlobalTop Technology Inc. , FCC ID: U95-LVDCSE,  Assessment NO.: AN07T7338, 

Notice#1 --補件通知 請各位大大協助

Attachments: 71009403-RP1_GlobalTop LV DC SE_E-WDCP2.pdf

 
Dear Lucy,  
 
Please see reply below in red.  
Please see attached revised report per your requirement.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Debby Dai 戴妤如 
Compliance Certification Services, Inc / Tainan Lab. 
程智科技股份有限公司                    台南實驗室 
TEL: 06-5980808 # 607 
FAX: 06-5987878 
e-mail: debby.dai@tw.ccsemc.com 
6F., No.605, Jhongshan RD., Sinhua Township, Tainan County 71243, Taiwan 
台南縣新化鎮中山路 605 號 6 樓  
 
 
----- 轉呈者 daphne.liang/ccsemc 於 2007/11/02 05:05 PM -----  
 "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  

2007/11/02 05:04 PM  

         
        收件人：        "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        副本抄送：        "daphne.liang" <daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        主旨：        FW: GlobalTop Technology Inc. , FCC ID: U95-LVDCSE,  Assessment NO.: AN07T7338, Notice#1

 
 
 
Hi Debby, 
 
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: According to the operational description, the extender can receive the signal from 
other transmitter and then transmit the signal back to the transmitter that should be 
defined as a transceiver and the equipment code shall be CSR but not CSC. Please confirm. 
 
Debby: Noted, please help us to correct the equipment code to CSR.  
 
Q#2: Please clarify whether the device will be activated automatically or manually. The 
test report indicates the device is activated manually, the transmission time is 
calculated after the button is released. It seems the device only has a "Setup" button. 
Please explain which button is used for testing.  
 
Debby: The Setup button of EUT isn't for transmission.  
      The EUT is triggered by pressing another device which will provide a pulse to active EUT. 
 
Q#3: Please clarify which section is followed. Test report indicates 15.231(e) is 
followed but the limit of radiated calculation is followed 15.231(b). Please clarify. 
Besides, per ANSI C63.4, when average detector function limits are specified for a pulse-
modulated transmitter, the average level of emission may be found by measuring the peak 
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level of the emissions and correcting them with the duty cycle. The peak value shall be
what you measured but not to add correction factor again. 
Please correct.

Debby: Please see attached revised report,shown in page 17.  

 

 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 
the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing 
fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 
   
   
 
  
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being  
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an  
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains  
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact  
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with  
this transmission. Thank you for your attention.  


